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NP NN POW ANNIN T9UNA NIYIM 9PNN 1I9NY JIND
NN HOIMPY DV 1OV IPNND NP TH IMINNA YT YT DY NN
DXNYPN DAPN DN PIDS DNIVAY ,DXIPNN DM PO PN
DNPINVIND MIIWNN NN I9YD ¥TI J210 DY TP TIVNNY NPDIDIIND
Y20 N PIND DIVN LTIV DY INNIN DP1TH PIDNI DPMXPRMN
DYMPYI DXTAW PYIND ;TIVNI DVITH NYIAPI PNION 20NN 2PN
MY DIDNIND ,NPIOPIN FWIND WD YT WD) NNIY ;01NN

NMIN NPT DX DOYNIPN NIRI INNIN

NI0N2 2004 MY YR IND DOV NN NI 9PNNH NP
TONNID DINS WY TPNIAN NNNIDY DIONONID NTIAYY 190N M2
NXIAPN NYPAN NNDIYI NNVONI .DMDOVIPI MY NTVIDIDNINIY
DNPPIND DX NMD ,TPNIAND NPITHN MNINNI IPNNN NN TTYD
MNNDY,DNYM YIND P2 DIPNN MINXIN DDIYY NP NOVNNT HPNIAND
TPM2YI MYSNNI .TPNIAN NPT DY DINY DIDIND DY SDNNIWN YT
YN POTY NPNYAYN NNYIN DIIND NOXIWY IPNNT NXIAP ,MMIDIN

ONIYID TPNIAN DPPTH ONVIA



:DPPYIN DNN P MPY
DNV NPT MNP DV NIINDIA ANNYN
DWWV D23) ,NPIYNI Y1) 2330
14355%-990) PYT NP 130N 1210992 ,NOINA

VIR DN 720 PN DIND 12X ORI IININ '

¥

DYONINIDN DYMPYI ITIPM .OPYIRD INNIN SMPYIA )T DT NTRY )
,DI99X :29YN2 MPTH YW NIPD 128N Y 22 DIV D230 DXTYPNIN
MIIYNI NIMAIND NON MPTH . TIDT-PN PINIT ,NTIP ,TINN 1M
YN M2IN ,NN0N W NN DNNX DI IWURD ,MNTPIN MNMan INNI
MPTHNN DNNX DI NIIY DTIPN DPIDNN PO .NINIWNI VI NNNID TNV
PV DY NN NDY INNID DPPTH DV NYTIND NIV N THONI MNDIN
’J97 N 9D NIVNI INT,IPDIVIIND YN XXV DOINIXIDN DXMIPYN
N2 MIAPYI .DPINN YN 1) DXTD  NMZINND DY DIVINRD YD NPLN
JPON ,2002 MV SINK 1A NIVIRY MNNIN DNIPY MPTNN 93 109y N
DYDY .DNPNIY DXMPYN NN NPPTH Y1) DY DSV PITY NMSH
DMVYY THONI DININNDD DXMPYN NN NP THN MNPN PONY TI0 DY

.PINT RSN TNYa DD OMPY NIAYD

YMPY OV NYTINNDM NIPNIAN TONNA SDNNYM MY IOV XIN IT D1 TH THON
YMMPY PIN NYND TROND NNOWN 1 MNID N ORIWI DOYWND INNIN
DMYOIND NN SMPY TIOM TOYN PIND DX NIV *1958-N"wn TyYON

Y PIN S YMOINI 1T DNV

ﬂpﬁbb YPND SYY PNYaN NY»INa APNNN NP oY NAOMWN NNIPI AN M TMon 1
A APPD PRI PPON YD O) PN ,INNIN TIWNI AWM 1IN

The Personal Social Services and Their Administration 9PNNN N”IT DY DDIAN T TOOHN 2
in Six Countries - Personal Social Services Systems and Select Social Protection Programs in
France, the United Kingdom, the Netherlands, Canada, Denmark and New Zealand. Uri Yanay
& Florence Braun, May, 2006

NNNIY NP IO DININA :1958-N7PWn ,T¥DN PMPY PIN (2006) .X PN 3
ONIKID NTIAYD 1900 M1 ,D°OWIPA 1PIAYN NOIDIDNND DOV 1 DI199IND
.PNI2N NPYTHNA IPNN NXIAP ,TONNI DIND W7y 1dPNIIN NN



mMon

DN NN MIVND DX MO NPPTHN MNP NN MM ¥pan Mt 70010
DMIPYN DX PNAZ INMI DMWY MPTH YW DNOYINRTI INNIN IMIPY MIIYN
DNMIVIVONRND DY) NXYI ION MPTNI NPT OYIP NN OXNIND
NIIYN SV DDIAN MNIPYY DXTYN DY DMN INIYNDY ,DNMTNI NYNIAND

DINIWIT DOWOIND DNNIN YMPY

2PPON NN

DNYNNA DMV DMIND IPTIAI MY TRDNI MDD MPTHN YWN NNN DI 1230

MNP .IPIND 22NN DMINNT YN 1) OXTOON,DOVOWPRN DY) NPDIDIIND

NPINNI NIDOND JPRY ,DXTNPN DXIIN MDY NYPDIVIIN GPYI MNNDN ON

FDONIN DNV NPTH DI INMIN NPITNN DN NI THONN .1DIDD

2NV NPDIVIIND DMOYIN NN XMPY 1DINY >PIiNin ©0an .1

NN MNIPY N3 92321 ,07YIN NN IMPY INND NP THONPY MNIPY .2

TN DMPY DY

NDXD DNNIN MDY DN WHND DTYNY DMININD NNONN

MDD YTYN 0MNIAND DXMPYNY IPISNT NP0 2SN NITHIN

DNNIN NPV YT DY DOYIIND DXMIPYN PN

JPMIPRN MYIN I POLOYI P NPINRD NPIYN DXMPYD JNIN

DXMPYN NYINA VI TN (PIVNINN IDNN) PWIOVN TN NININ

IIPNN NN

TIYNNIY IN DNV XD DNYPIY 20 123D NYIY IO 1Y MDT OV Nnvp .7
.02 DNY IR XD

LDYYIND INNIN XMPY NN DY MPIA) NP, APyN MmN .8

ot B

Y1997 MNPN

DY2210 NON MMPH .DNY MNPHN YT 0719 NOON DY NDDINN N NPPD
DYTIVA SDMNINDII DININ DY DITVIN MINNI DADIVNNT DMNPYI DIINDN

THONI DXONAN DXTHNT INY DI .7351 61,5 ,3,2,1 DTNNY DNONN IV M PIPN - 4
.270N DIYN DRI ,TPOIN 2NN XONN

ONIYN 232N ,(WHO) >0y MNI20 IN (UNESCO, UNDP) DN DPNND Iy 5
MMPHNN DY KON VIP .OECD-1 ,(MNANPND DTN INNX T 99I3) TPNINPND NIDNIPN
23700 NIYN IR ,RON DTN TADNI 19) MNPNN NNYYIA XINND 1)



MDD DN MPTHI YN ONVRND T NPT MNDIN MPTHI DPNOVNN
DPPTA IPNA DANYN N NN YMPY DOWHND D1VLIY DNININY MMNY
112 TN XD OOIN,ION DIMNND MMNPNRN YN DIIND XNOND IYY) .1PHIIN

2 MWD N

YTNN NIIYN DY D502 NN RN A1PPOI MNDIN MPTHN I INRND
99200 ,N2P2 DXMPY DYIND MIIWM DMPY NIIN ,INNIN NPT DV
T 720N TN IPRY IN DYP R YTRNN PONY NPPON DY DTP 1Ova
DY 9D NN YTV NP PIN MYXN ,IYTN NPYPN DY NIAN DDIIN
NNPN NYY 210 .2005-2006 D)W DI DIITIVHN D»NYI D¥INDNI DI
DN)Y D192 DNV DX 1T NI2IND DOYNINN DXIATH YV NN WIND JNI> DN

AMYID DXTNIYN MMNMPNRI ONITY

DINNIN

17702 MDD MPTHN YW 3230 1I9DNIY DININNN INID NN 13N 1700 NAD)
NN DY SLAVYN-PIND DYDIAN ,NNNIN NPITH NMNIPYY ON»NN YR N
NI SNPWI PN INPH ,MINITN ONIN ,DININ ,DIYINT INNIN XM PY

PPN DIVIIND DY DOYIND

VPO 7292 ("in kind") Py YD) DNOYOIN INNI XMWY NTPHRHIN N NPPO
VPO 121 INY5I 290 DIVYNI DXNVLIND DIRY NV NIY» XMPY 5 Pya
VPO SVUND) NDN IN MDY ,2% DY D DISINID MPY IN ININ WD PPd
P2 T°I902 1N ONX PAD (DY NYIAPD MYDI NN IN DMIPYN NYrdIa
,DINGID IMPY Y20 IPDIY MO TN NNNINY 717IVIVDND PIAD NON DO MPY
192Y0 MMOYM Y903 YPDY MLV MONXID PNV DIV, TIPN NV
OV L,(TWY OOV NDIDN DN DM NPPTN ,NDIDN NNOYND DIMOYN ,OWND)
PNAD NN NNPN DY .ION D DMPYO MON»NN D) N NPPDA XD D
YN PYIY DI MNDN) DY DIIDOYW NRD D) DOYINRD INNII IMPY DN

MY 0»NIIND DXMPYN MIIWNI TYN MNP DY DIIIND

NN NPT MNIPY .1
DINNA W APPOI MDD MNTHNN NNX D32 ANINKRD NINNY DMWY
MYMINND MPTHN 2IP2IP NYMY MHTITNA DI DOYIRD NINNIN YMPY
LDMYONR NN IMPY DY AN XD OX 70T DTN DV ISHINDND NYyNnd
3230 YNINDPA DIDIONPA YMPH NPTH DI ONNINNN DNV 297 1PNRTH



DN 93 ,ANNIT DPPTHI MIMD IO MY SNV P POX NINNY TN
Y MOHWM My aT nhya

712 TY ITNNY MXI1APS NON» NN (social inclusion) 112031 MW NI, NNND
YMINDVLIN PINI DNMNT,)IDDA I 1)) DWOIVP ,DD) NI, MPPT MXIIAPI
N>, NYANN DPINN 292 NON MNP AOWD NYPIN N N PN 112NN HY
MIONITIND MY DTN D35 HPDYD2 MDD DOYIND INNIN XMPY NN N3N
DONINDY PTIOY 4PN NANT PN MAIYNN TINN NTN D33 1 YN DY
DTN NPT NYNND MONDINN 01NN DXMPY NIIWVHN NXY MmN DY
INDD .D»NIINN DINNN DI DY NDINNDY NPOW MNP NNTPN ,aWIin 53O
MNOWN IN DYDY X9DI2 YNPN DOV PNOINT .MM MMDY 11D NONWY
9 DY .21 172NN INWYN N2 1PDI5D NONYN INNN N D O ,N2IN NV
2V MAININT YN NN DY MNIIND NDIN R N0HYN ,NPINDIDNIND YN

D700 MIPNY DPONS NIV 172N DTPDY ,00NI1INN DIV MNP

NYPIN N DPDOPID NN W DY) L(targeting) " TIPOD” NN DMV WD
DNSPN MI»NN DXPNN MO I NI ININD.ITNN TY> MXIIAPA TPNNID
XY OPINY DX ,DMPPI DX N ANY NJAPD NV NY P DYIRWYN
D) T2 MDLPPN NPINKN NN ONNXD TN DY WIT NNV IR Y .DNONNH
YMPYI MNIW NN NP NPOPODN NWNN D231 KW 1D IIRPDIN DI NN
INNAYN T2 YT PRY NIDIND VI DY, MPPI NN DMK NN NN
YN NNO MMM B NPITN (means-tested social services) DPY9DN DIANWN
DYVIND N12DNM YPON XMV 12,01 280D . TA52 MYON TY NPDIDIIN 2IIND
YWANN P MINYIAN DIANND DNYP DINY D»HI7I DNINIVIP 290 DIM) DPPI
172NN MN>IAN MDINNA MYTN NMINNINND NNRNN YN D1DY PNIAND IN

1NN DY HY DNNX T DI NIPN DY MYPnD 19

YOTY 192N NHWRND DY MW DNNSN DY NMYAYN HOLPIDN NPPTIN
P2 DIMAMY MYNNNA DMNIANT DXMPYN DY PN DO NININA TNNN DY
DNVINN RN NPHTA .DMIVNIN X DPPOY MPY IPID) Y NDIN - XNOWNNT TN
AP MORY NOYN B NPITH .ININ N TPPON ,D»NIINT DXMPWN DY NvI9Na
PN (OPOD) KN L, DMSN :DMVIIDT DNIN P DM MPYY ,NIPA DY
YPI OY TNPNI 1DIA TATN TN POLOVYMN PPN NMIYIL NNNIN MPINND
DY MDY MPNT ,OMINIY DIANYND NNIPNI DOINN-PI DY MINIVND
DNWINI NN IMPY NN DNY DN NIADWNN 1R Y .DOYXIND DX MPYN

STIDNN DTIP TIDN-1Y 70V DY NN YMPY NN NN NIMIND
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MNYN ,MIOPODM MORDIDNND ,AIIN TID> MYNHN NNNX DI JNNN WITH
NN MNIPY DMWY INNI MDINNY IMPND INPNN ,NPTHY NPTHN
MDD DNNNA DTN 532 DINWND MNYN MPTHI MNINND DIV MNNNY
LIPYITH ONYN NDANDY MIAIND ONNNY , NN TPPIND ,PNYNN
NN 200N DY DIWAYNI DD DI .NPTH D11 NPNIANN NIIYNI
¥92501 NANN 19 IMDIDIIND DY ONIANT PANMINDT PN ,NDTH D1N
YNV P NIVIND TITI MIMI MMIDN MPTH MNP DYDY SV
DY DYWIND NOYW NNNIN OMPY TIVH DX NI NN TN XD T .MONN
,0)OPID MNIPY DY 1Y ONIINN PINIY TIYA PONDIDININ TIVAD MNJN
PPN DY NIY MANNWND (NYTNN NPYPNY NNTPY) NY TN 12 NYVIA XY
N2Y9N  SYND 11V INDIIN NNID DXNNA D DOWNNY MPYN MOyl
TN, 09970 DY DIYSNN NN MDY DX MNND DDOLPOD NN NPPTN
MIPYI ITNNN (D232 XD DWND) NMDIANND DY DIVIRD MY TN NNT T8O
799 NDY D»NIOT DNPIVIIP 92 12 D30 MIONDINN DDA DY YN ,MINII
NIIYNI NI DY NPPTN NINND 1) ,OUND D) Td .D»DIYI DNPIVIIP
,PI0)TY DAIN 1D PIPONDIDNNT Y MOY2 MPTH DY ANNIN YMIPY
TN DMOOIVIIND DOYXIND DIXMPYN DY 110NN D02 DX NIND MONIWD

DNXN NOVPDY NN DNYIIT MYNNNI

YNNI Y2251 PINPN NN PNIAYNI MINYIN N 1PPDI MNDIY MPTNN )
Y5205 YNIANN NPV .NA2IDN NN DMWY MNP DY 1N50N2 PHLN
NLINMY NDPIPN NI NTIAYD PIVIA DY DIX IWINRND DMV MNP DY
1992-2 DOMH NTIPA .PIN NINI INNT,NMINIT NMINXINA NNV TIIN )NOON2
>T>2 92N M M7 (Paying too Dearly) 729 9p1»2 DIOWH” INIMIOY NMT
IMDINN DY DIWVIN THYNI DTN NMIIT XY NPOYY IONTITY DNNIN NTYN
Y395 MNIANT (exclusion) ONITN TWNNA MINIIN NMODYN WITIN NMTa
1122012 NMIZIN HDIDIN NOYINN NN D) DIPYWD 12 XOMIM ,NMDIaNN »oya v
NMIDYN 5213, 1935571 NPNIINN NIIYNI DY NMDINN DY DIWIN DY
N22100 172N DM MXIAP 2DV INIPH .DMPIYI MDD NPDIPNN

.DVN TY NTIPA DPNIAND DNPPTHN DN MNIND 1IN

:DIYIND NNNIN SMPY NN SV SVIVUN-*PIND ©IDaN .2
DYDMP IPOIYV MPTNHN D32, NINYI2 ML IPINTOINIXIDN NIVIAN IPIN TND
NPTHN NMIND DOYOINRT INNIN IMIPY MIIWN DX D3P TONI DNYNN DXPIN
MNINNXD DMWY 1Y )20 DTIP PIS DIV 29D 1910 MPTNIN DI, INWD NI
AMIN PYNN OPIND DY DY 10V NNNIN MIIYN DV DYTIND 1N NIIYN




TION-1)2 ,2006 MWYN WIN DOYOIX INNI XMPY PIN W TINNI OwNd 1o
DYPIN .INRDD T21,2000 MWVN WTN PIN W 719109221,2005-2 12T NNV PIND
,TODIPHNTY HPNOVNNN NN DPYINRD INNIN XMIPY NYIN DR D PTON NON
PIN2 DXXVLINNT MNIPYN MIT WA RN MOTI) MPTHN .TYNNI VNDY 19D

PN DXWNN MIANNNT VIPON NNIY

DXMPYM ,0010) DWOYPY DMPYN DN N TADNI PTIV DMINNA
MIIWNN NNN DI DY DMIMONNI DIDTIAN INSD) ,NPINNI YN M) DD
DNNIN YMPY IPTIIY MPTHN D32 1D DIRINNIN N TI .ION DOMPY
DYYOIN INNIIMPY T 002101 TN DXANT DXODIN DIN DOWIWPI DYIID
29592 .MINIAN NIIWNNY MINONIDN NIVIAN NIIWNN MNIDN MV D) 'PYY
YD NXY 9N NPDIVIIND DXMPY 1NN DN DXPIND IPTII JNAY MPTHN
MY MY MIOINR-N PNV IOX DY DMOT NN DOWN)NTHN DOPIn D
DOWYPY DXMIPYN NN DNYHY NNNIN OPIN NN OWND T2 .DOMIPY)
NPNIIM NPII5I NPNNTIND PNV PDDIAN DM NN DXNPVIAN DN
D) .DYMNDN DMIND MDY MY D) DXNYVINY ,DIMPYD PYNN YD)
DNTIN INY DMDT 1NN IRNPY DNIPY NINID VINIINN YN PIMNTI

DN DY DXVIND INY

NI M»PTNNN PONA DXIN DVOIVYPY DIMPYY DNYA NXNIY QDN PN
MNII SMPY M3 HHI2 0NV DDINNN DXMPY DV 51N PN TIMNX
MNINIDY MINN1A NN NNAN NYTNN NN ,OWNY ;1701132 .INND
D»2>VPION DMYINRD NINNIN OXMPY TIVND P2 IONIVDIIN-MMINDD 11092
YN DN IWARND IT PYN NPN TPIRDIDNIND DMINIAN YMPY NIIWYN P
YPIN DDA PRYN 11 ,0INN DTINN X WIWUPN DY DXIINN 993D YOI
NN SY NNDNA DOYOIX TN IMPY DIAPY NYPID DNV N DY PO
,1TIPA DY XYY DNYT 2NN . PMOIINY PIIXD NORMNN YR DIPIYI 2190

PINITIY NOINA [ TIDNT-1IA

MTIPY SNV INSD) NP0 YN 2N DXTD DYNIINT DOMIPYN NNONI
TI9) PN PPN MPTNRN D3I 0NN YMPY PIN TN 9D NNN) YNNI
MON»NN TN DIPMNOIYND NP0 DYTIOD DIXMPYN NN PTONN INNDIMN
212202 YN M)A DT DY NTIAY DY MNIPYOY DOTINMN DPINND NaNI
YN 22 DT NI YPD ,NNNI MDY DY DONNNI MY YD NI 2T
NINXY .02 OYD9VND DN MIALN IN MINID) , NN IPN OMPY , MNIYNI
YPINT P DYTHYD DNOYINT NN YXMPY TIVND N3 ,N9IN 7N DTN 19T



NN DY 92 PIND YD DX TOPN NMIDT DY NNND 29890 PINI XY NNAYN
JPIYAN NN NXIPY wTINN

MONNY ,TOON MM DTN THIN DIPN ¥ DT DN NPYPNA 2 XNN) NNV
2992 .01 HY DNNNT DNIDY DNVLINDY NNND NPPPNA NP2 AN DIPN
D190 DYYINA INNIN dXMPY NN DXPTONN DOPIND YD N3N MPTHN
TS0 DMIDTD MNINDIAN NINND NI TOOPN NMDT NN DXODIN DM MNIVND)
Y9005 PNVIAD DYTN MM NN PI XD DNOVIAN YN DYPIN 1989 MWN
T2 .772N2 DIV DMANNYA NN DXNXVAN O) NON ,DXMN) D»N ONINDY
Children Act,) D127 PIN JPIN,DOYWOIN NN I MPYI PIN T 77)VI132 ODWNd
YT NNNY,D>TD DY NN NP0 NN DY DIV WYTH 1T PN (2004
NTIPY N PNIADY MINWYD 121N XLAND NOXAN NXIY NPV IPY TN 1D
M>SMINN 9272 LAVYNN NMIAD DN DOXDDI VI PIND INXY TN DY VINN
T920 DY MOTYNDI NMNNID DN NND LAVNN NI NN, TD> DY 1YL LIYN
VTN PIN NXINNY 1N OV TIDIND DX XN 70T 230 .0OWNN NP2 )17 NIYY
NN PTONN (The Youth Care Act) I¥Y12 219010 PN ,IYND D115 DN NNN
DTND DNIOT IN MVLIAND GNIVI IV 232) DXTD DY DMIDYD MINTI 21900
MO NN DXTOW NYSN PIND DYDY MY MIDIN ,OWNY Td .0NOY
DV ,NTIPA D»P INVA DTPNND ANNT .DNXYA YPOMN MDY NN WMIAND
IMPNY OTND NMIND HTHIPN NINNT DXINYND D91 DIYINT INNIN IMPY
0I9 55V MYNINIA P'8N MY PN (Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms)
T25 ORNNA .11P291 KDY YOI NN DY MMDT 1D ¥ PN 292 INY XIN
INNINIMIPY NIIWYN DX DXPTONY NOWN DXPIN NIPPIN NTIPA PX1AIID DD

Y PIN SW M1

DNWIN 19INY DIYIND NNNIN NPV HYW DI9IN .3

D YAIP DMYOIRD INNIN MDY DIX PYHND PIND NIPOIY M»Tnn Hoa
MYIN DY NOLIN NMDIVIIND DNWIN DM NIANT DXMPYN NPIDNRD NPINND
DYMPYN PRI DINOD NPT MNP 21XV ,JNIND NPINND DN, TIDIPHN
12 NPINK NPIDN DY NNY HPWNI 2 DX ,NPTIINN NOIYN NN DY NOVIN
TN D32 INY I ONOWNND TIVN ¥ I RN MNTHN D32 .01 TN NPTN
L0197 DXMPYN YYD, NPMIPHRN NMYIN P2 DINONM 1NINN DY ININND
TITA TOIY IWRID INOVNND TIVND MININ .NP1THN DIW» DY MP 9 NIPaAN
NN OIMPY NYIND NPDVIVDIINTNT NPINNI XWNN W DD



MO 2T .NPNIDNND MXNNID MMIPN NPX I»NN O1NIAND DX MIPYH N1
,JPON MVP NPTNI T .AOX MIXND DY ODIPHN DNINY NI THN DTN 120D
,DX032590 DNINN DI PA NDIWO NPV DMP INNDN J9INI NIV ,PINIT D
20 NP THN AN NNNI MDY MTNNI MY DY DM IIIT PN N0
2,71 DIVIIND NMIN-2T NN NPVLDIDND N MNTHY MNTNI IWNND INY
IDINDY DIYAD DXMPYI NI DN MTON MNTNIAA )20 .ATIP IN TIDN-1)
MINDTD DOIPIVIPN NTIPA 2D KXNY DWND I .DOXMPYN NPIONI MTNN
TOLIPNN MYIN DY (MIND) 71PX121I90 DY DOINWN NIV PN N2M
NPODNI DONVN MNNNKN P DDTIAND NXIANY NN, MIPYD DY NNNNN
NIINND I PA YN TN .OMINIY DN MY, 01D MINIT ,00MIPYN
TIDNT-1I2 D) DNV DXINMND P2 DINOD IDIND IN DPMIPHN NPNIN DD
NN, MNITD DNIPIVIIPI DY DXMPY NN P MTNN NNV TNN XD
IDIND IPPYA YN I2TN .DND MY DOYXIND DOMPYN NN, MY
AON MPTNHI DMPYN NPADN DY DINNND BIVNIONN DNININD P2 DIND
DV 11PY20 NYYTNN OYNIP DY MONMNN NN NPN-17 MNS M»TNI D)
DNNP NOWNNN ,OWND TIZNNA T .DOMPYN NI INNLI MTNND IOIN
NN YMPYI YN PNV OX DRI WD NN DNNXD DPMIPRI DMYID
DMPIARYN , DNPMIPN NMYI P DIV DYDTIN DY NYYI 1271 DX PAD DN

2T N2 DMNINDT (DTN NID PANWNI 591D)

PAYI . MPYN NYAPY DXIININ KW NPHINN NN NN PNID D) MWN v
DO DWOYPD DD NN IMPY NDAPY YOMINN TPONN IX INND ONTI M
oY MY DYMIPHNN MYID D DNP IMX DNN XINND 110 N9IN MUK
D20 DOWIWPI NOOLNN DMNIAN DXMPYD NPINN NTINIY MNINDN MYLIAN
230 NN DY .DMYOINR NNNI IMPYI MDD WIDdND YOON Y 0NN 1IDOY
NI IYPIAN .TPMIPHN MYINND DXMIPYI PIMIT IN VIAND D12 1NN YOO
YWINY DYONONID DT IRV PA PYISPN P NN ST DY 10 NprTa
T2 DY XD NI MPYN 1NND NYTN NPOY .DIPN MINGIAN DINDN MNP
,NON DY PIIN NN OVISPN-PI NIIND JMIAN IYINPN-17 INS DY XOX , TN
P PI YIP QX PIND IOX DXIIXD MONMNND INPA NN TITN NNY
4D MNYTN 23370 .0N»NT IX NINYIND TY NYPIAN DWHN DyN DOYTIN TY DV
D20 DYWIVP DN, NPMIPNN IMYIN WPV DINIPN YT 313902 RVIANN

.DNY DYTYPNN DXMIPYN DY DNDY NN DY YN 5aPD DN

YN 0 ,0XTH0 WIND DI NINNDD I KXY MMIT NPOI) DM NNY OY
N2 1I90 TITY ©XNI D¥ON PR NPTV MIIWNN NN .OMMNIVNI
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Y1) NNTPNND NPPPNN MIND ,NINI T .0 MNIYNII DXTID NN MDY
DV 171722 D) T2 .0 MNIYNDY DXT2PD DN NN TON PR ,D¥IN DWIVP
NP DN PAD TN ,DYTDOD DXMPY PIDD IMIPNT MYIN NN 21NN PIND
MYNND INNIM YPON NPIDN NP NN WIAND' DXAVIND NPY> M 22PN

JPMIPRN MYINN ,NMNNID ,0NY

D»POY DYTIND DY DMIPRD DNMNN ,DXMPYN NN JOIND YIIYW DN PPPONN
3 RND) YIPOIV MPTNN NI .DXMPYN NPADNI DMIVNON DINNINI
,MDIDIIND DYYOIN INNI XMPY NPIONI 21D PPN ¥ DMVIY DIMND
0922) NHINA ,HYNY 7D .aNT DIPH NDNM NINT NVINN NPT 1)
MNAYN ,0°290NN DIYIN INNIIMPY VI TIMIPNRN MYID IWIND PIND
NNNIN SMPY DY NVITNN AN .DMVIY MTOI MNI YMPY  NIDIN
INN IPYDY ONND YTPINY SNOWNN N DPP 1T NPTNHI .TIDT-1I2 1NN T
11NN ,NNXT DY ISIND TIVND DY DINND DPIVIONN DININD DY DTIPIN
DNMYINND WITTO NOWNND NN NN TIDNT-1) INNIN NN DY DYTHINHDN
YA NN ,NVIN MYSNNI DPPHY DXMPYN NYIN DX DN NPMIPHN
N2 1NN NPIDIN 2D XIMIN .DOXMPYI MDINIY NMDTY Y1702 1MV Ndya
PONA Y3 WNTND 10 DN 2IWN .DPNOVNND NPNND YT DY RON ,INY IPND’
,DOMPYN NPODNI TPAN DPIONIM DOPDY DNNIND ¥ 13 M TNIN

X119 DIND ANTN XY NITIDN NNNA NPXPNA PIVH 127N

NN IMPYI MY 4
MYN) .DMYINRD NINNIN YMIPYI MYNIN KX DIRINNNN N2IWY 9D LN
,ODIN .TPONDIDNIND YN DIW»D) TPNIIAN MIXNVINRD DTPIN ININ NN
, PN MINDID ONIND DYNIN-P2 DIV INND) NI IPDIY MPTHN D32
DYMYY 90N .95 DTIP PINY 29D DMNIIND DXMPYN DY MIPNIY MY
PTO NI N PADN ONOT VIPNN INIINI MNIN MNNT MDY MN»P
DONNN NON D3 AN MDY NWIND NPINNI MIRYDD ,NPDIPN IMYID
NYTNA TNPNI DMVIIP NONX DIV .MPPI NPDIVIIN DY 1NDDINA 5Ivon
DOININ T2 DOWNIND NN XTMPY DY THRINDN NINNONN ,TINND NONTI
HNOWNN MHNYN NNYPN DIV TION,NNT DY .D”NNN MDY 1IN O»IVNION
NNIN NAINY 717V, NNNMIYD .ION INNT YMPY DY NP NITON 2D
YN NINY AN NN DNNXD 1IN DY MDY DPHVN OV 990 M1aNI MNNad
=12 NN MM PN .DPMPR NMYI P NN OIMPYD YN )PNYD
DMOIVIIND THRMN DNNX ) NNP DINH DPMPN DIMPY NYIND NPMIND-
NNMP MV NN IYN 2AY DYT X NMDINN MDY ,DOWVP - TN

11



D»NI2N DXMPY DY dNOWNND MPIAY NIPA PN NXD DTYNY NP PN D)
DTP .NPTHN YANT D32 DXTNX DXMPY NWIN DY DPno NN Dy D»MIPN
DYANWNI POV NN 2T .AWYND NI 1NN DINDND TN PNAD PrTY
D»NIIN DMPYD IVNYN MY MTNND OTY MY DY INSPYY

JON M»TNI

DIYIND DIMPYN .5

TDIVIIND PYA DMPY DY 10010 MIYSN NMNYN MPTHA D190N NIDIN 1N
DMPYN MPTNN NI .PPNN DY DOYWND D¥IIND OXMND ,NPPN
DIPYY ,MINI2 YMPY NI, Py DXMIPY DY D910 HDI DN DI DIWOUPD
Y PINITA OWND T3 IONINIDN NIVIAN NIIWNHD NPADI MINDND) DY, TIPM
,TIPN ,MINYIZ YMPY NI9DN DYDY DOYWIVPY MDLNLIN DYMPY N2aN
NP2 PMATYN 19 DY) 1IN YIIN DY THNDNA NIANN ,MNXINN NPIDYN
OV NMHDNI YYD ,DIPOY MDA ONRY PTIVD NV NY TRN) Py DOMIPYN
,DPADD MNDNY MY DY DIMPY D>NNNN PON ONNN OTIVD TON
YTIPY ,DMINND NORNN PRI INY OO0V NDIIN DNY MNIT DN MV
MNYN DOYXIND DIMPY PN ININ 2D OX,TIVI YNPIDYN DIPXY ,NNINN
NN MIAVNNY Y DINNN DTRD MPIVII MAVIM YW N DXIINN DY
NN 0 DPNYHN DNV 9L P N DTN DXDIVNN INIWND IN DTND
Y DYMIPYN LD DWIVP 279200 PNIANY 1D DX 1N .N9INA O»P T
MINDNY D) DD TIT2 10 MO0 ,NYAPN 1’ NMDIVIINY YPOIN PON PI ON
DN DYNTH IYTNN PNIIND NPYPNN MIPDIY MPTHN 932 ,)2 M .N»avd
2190 N10IN XYY PIIX NIV NYPN D32 PPN DY IMIANYNI THNN
2712y NNV NN DIPIYI

DXMPY IPOYA DI MIPDIY M1 TN YN 12 DXTD DM PN, NINT NOYD
1179 DY 09212 NON DXMPY .NPIDI MIALN N MNIN) DD DN Py
D5510 12 .D2OWNY DMNDY TINN YMPYY NN, XV 10N ,)INIAN YMPY
JIDIN MNAYN DY MNYN DD DPNXN MNDNI 190 D) DXTDD DMPY
,770I2  NAINT IPOHYA L AION DOMPYN PON NN THND DNNDN DIPNIa
290NN TAIWN DY NYTN IPXWI PN INNXY,LIYNT N2 NVONNA ,TINM PINT

.NawN2

NP D19V D11 110 NV .6
N0 MNP NMDIANN DY S¥ N1D5OND MNIND N1 TN YDA 1IN
DTN DY 1122 N INAWNN A2 PP D10 NATYN NN XN ,N1aN3
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PINNI DIMN PTIVID TOMN DY 1PN NNDNI DIV TN NNT ,DANNN
DN DINIIN NPAY DDVYN ,NPIDINN DY DOVIN DY NPNIANN NITHN IN
oV NN21D 230 MAI NPND NOYN 1Y XY .DXI»NWN 0N BNY N2°NIPN 1)
DY DPNOY NPNIIAN N NPV NP NMIDINN OOV 1IN 2OV NP
DIV N0 XMPY T D551 ,07NN DMWY DN)IAND DIINND DNYO)
YMPYA DN NDAN NI IPTAIY MPTNHN 533,32 DY TN NPIDYN NN
INY N2NI PNINH-29 NMIVIVON DY D¥IININ THXRD DNMYOINRD INNIN
™m5355M MNIINN N2>202 DOTID DNV DXAND NNV NNV NIINY

TYN DODIVIIN DY

N8O Y11 .7

PODY MNINKRY 1IN YN N IR ONOVNN TIVN DOP MIPDIY MyTNN 933
Y9 DY OONINN IT TIVN TN DMDIVIIN DY SNNPN) 2035 POLDILLD 2PN
D190 NYAPO TIRIIN TN DMOOIVIIN DY NO1D DMIIN NITHN DY D) 2
DYXMPYNY DIYNN PNND DNMNND YT NXM DIDI DY DI ININK 1Y TIVN
2 IDIVOIND DYPADN DMNIANND

Y230, NNV MOV 0NN YT NINNDD 1N 1IN 73 THDNA VDY M»TNN D33
MNDIAN MPTH 1901 .OPYIN INNT MDY NJAPD DININT M, )INNN
DOANND IPNA .OPINNI MNP DY DXIIXD NIYNN NTNRD DN YN 9N
DTN MM DIDIJ 2D DN ,IT IINND DYV I2yN NID T NN YN DY
DY MLYNT 9APNY NAIWN VIV NTIPI NND OMIVY DXPPIN NI NN

INIWI

299290 MPTNY ANNYNA INIYIA DPYIND ANNIN INPY

PN .1958-NmYN TYDN YMIPY PINA DIV ORIV DIYOINRD INNIN IMPY
22010 WYN PN ITNN PN KDY MY DXYWINNI 19 NDIDA DApNN M
719207 Y9INY YIMNY NN DNININ DPNI NINN INPNN DXMPY PIMTIOW IMNNI
IPOIY MPTHNN NNX DI TID INNWNA (2002 ,1NT) NINT NI ORIV
.DMITIYVNY DWTN DXPINT MNYN DOYOIND INNIN YMIPY NIIYN Nt 7HDN2
DYNNRMNN,DMNINDIAY DININPN DXDDIT MINNX MIL YA DY DIPINN NITY
MNMNIMN PON INNN NYTNN NPIPNN .DNNY DXIYYN NN DY 172NN YINND
3 IR .NININND DNIYI MPTHIN NNN DI NIAYY ,INNIN YMPY MIIYNI
IPYY DY NNNIN MIIYN DY NYTIND 1PN 1712y MYWINNN M»TNn Tyl
VPN DNNI YXMPY NN DY NNNND 1IN DXIY DPTNH ,ONNND JNMIN

JININND MVYN 25-2 wNn SW MY NHaY NOY
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IV N2PNNA 1PN INNIN YMPY DINNI YWY NINND YIMIYRYNI NPYN
DNPINKD NPNPYN TYON MIWD NPINND 1Y TYON MNN IWNI ,DINNDYN
MY 109 1980-N"NDWNN ,NDIDN NNVIAN PIN NNDNI MIND NIVIAD TOIN
NIV DIV VMY ,DINK DNPIN (2000 ,0>) DNY DINITNN D2 DY PPN
NYIN J9INDY PIND MNNA WNN DY DMPY IV XD DN P, DINNDYN

(2006 pNY) DDMPYN

MPY PINA TYON YMPY PIN DN IONNY 1P DINN YY) DNV NV
PN NYSN NDIDN NIV NN 1983 MV .NDX NI DT PO TN T INND
N IYSNA DNT OY INT TYON TIWN T DY MY ,1983-T"0wn ,NNNI dMMY
DY 1119122 KDY ,D°2°20 DXPYD 1Py N Vi ,WNN DY DMPY P XD
TN, INYNI INIPA 192Y DINIX PINT DYSH .OONIPY IN OOMIN
DNVYN TONNA .NIYY DNRD NDIID IIYNN DY NN DPN ITON NNOYI XN
NIIYN 23 ORI TYON YMPY PIN MNPYWI MINK MYSN IWNN XD 191 INNOY
1, DVPTHN OYAIP OV N PNNN DY ITO DIPH NDAN KD TYON YMPY
YW 121 2002 92HVADA YD PIXD YWY DN NN DY 1 NINPNN OVIN DY
NINAD HINNIN XMPY D0 YIDND ATV P INOY IRT NN NTIAYD
qDY 79179 DY IMYKID DTV DHPIN INT MIAPYA .DMPN TYON PN 290N
ATYN DY HMXONT AN DN NVIDININT DPONOND NTIAYD O VP

JNDN DIV N

MINN 2N MPTNHA NPPPNN PIAY THORIWN DPYPNN P DXIYIN 0D NN
N1NAN JM,ONYOINR INNT IMPY NHAPO MDD NPNIN J7 :DX07 MWD NYIN
T2 TN LAY 121N NPPHN IPDIVIIRD DXMPY NPADNI NN 19N

PN AXPY 29 MV VA

DPYIN NN MPY NYaPL Mt .1

PSYIN NN MY NDIAPD NPY MIT PN INN 1958-NWN TYON >MPY PN
NI I DOXVNAN KD, NPPIIN NPDIVIIND DXMPYN DY DI IN N1ITHN I PN
MYIN IMNX N2 DINIM GPPNN DW 1IN 12 NIDNM MPYN NP NN
TINYNN NPY MDY ITYN .DNIIIND NINTIY DIPPIIN DXAVIND YOO IIPHNN
DT NNVLANI PMNN NN INNND DAYOIR NN MDY NYAPY PIiNa
(1996 90 ON» PNT ;1999 PNT) ONIY> N1TNHI NPIVININ NPNIAN

YMPY NN NPTONI NPPPNN T THDN YIPDIY MPTHIN NPT, NN NN
DOWINA SY NPATMNM NPYIYIN ,NPNIINT MMRD MON» NN DO ANNIN
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PN DY INNIN IMPY NIIWN NTIPA ,OWND TI .IOX DIMPYI DPPIN
NYT 2NN .OINY YPDI NINND NIIND MIT DN MYNIN PI8NN DTN NI
PIN .DXTDP0 DOYWINRD INNIN XTPY NN PTONN P TINNN PN XN M)
DYT20Y MNXVINY NMDT I MMIYM ,D>TD> DY NRNRD MMNIT NN NYVIN M
YD AYINN PIND DIVMD NDWN NIDIN Td .DONIT DN 1Y )19V DX VAP
DONIY DN ONY DXMPYN DN DNXYA YIAND 1DV DIMPYO DIPPRN DTN
NVPPTHN TN NNND PXID NPIPN PR DININ 12 ,PINITA DX )2 .PINN Y9 DY
DDINNA PNV DXMNI DN ONIND DXTIPN MIT NN NYHNTH DT 2953
VN 232 DT Y20 NPPPNN 171V2932 0) L1989 790 MDY 2T NN DY

.DPMNXIT YNNI DTN DY DNYT NN MNYD MDYNN NN YN

DIV SNV, NDIDI NPNIIN IMIT TID PIN PAYND NP MYXN 9IN,)1IN)
NNI X MPYO DNTRRD DY OMIY DX NVIAND PN NPV M PYN PN PPN
NYPTN DINIX .D¥TI DY TIDPN NPT DN PYND PIN D) PR ONIWI .DPYON
TN ,DMOY IHNNY T2PN MNIY DTN MM NPNINDII NNNN NIIYN DN
DN P90 ,72295 .0°2¥INY NOX MDY PADY MLAYH NN DIWN N NIYNI PN
DY MI2N DY DTN NPT X NN D12PW OVAVN N OPIN DIDA IRV DI

153551 NN NN DINN DMN ONIND NYPN D31 DX TON

DNWIN 19INY DIMPYN PN .2
NPNIN D) MINKT M THI INNIN YXMPY MIIWNN JT2) TYON YMIPY PN
MO2IPNN NN RVIAN PN T PIN I NI .DNYIN IDINY DIMPYI NN
PADD NYTNN DYY DMOYOIND DINNIN YMPY PNNND ONXA 29YNN MPTNIA
92T .MDIVIIND NON D1DY0I DXMPY NPADND D¥IITD) DININD ,DXPPIID
:D°02>7 190N MV OO NI

NPINK XY ,0MPYN NPADNY NYNPN NPINN NV TYDN XMPY PN
NPY NPINNI IRVNY XD THIDIPNN MYIN 230900 POOVN DY MWW
NYYNY 791 .0VIDdY DINDI NIMNNN NPPIN IPDIVIIND 1990 N TYH
D2 WYND PN PPN DTRIY I NPINND 23IIN0N POLOVN DX 2P0 1010 PN
NIPY 2D DIYIV NPITH XIPIN (1995 ,1INT) 212IDN POLOYN NN NYIAN NDOY
P90 N2INND NN 7NN POND NOWNNN MM NN RV 'TMIPHN NPINKD
12 O3, DVPMIPHRN MNMWYIN DY 1T NN DP0NDY MIAVIND DOYINX INNI YMPY
DN DMYOIRTD NINNIN YMPY NN MHNYNI TiDd NYIIN To2 DN
DMINNY NN DI 1) DIYIL W T (1988 0NV ;1998 VP ;1994 PNT)
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DV N2’ AN 927N RLAND ,NPMIPHRN MMYIL IIYN X NONN DY DXNIN
MPON 37 INNIN OTMPY PN JPONT DIRYD NMIYN NPMIPNT DMWY
DY DYPINND NOVN AN (1995 PNNT ;1999 ,NOONX J3) 1T DINDN JNPINN NN
,MIVON NYYIPH MMYI RPNTID POROPITIO AN NN NPT MMYIN
MDIDIIND NN NIVO MYPNN 00T DPMIPN DXANYNI NNNX XD MIINDNN
DIPNI MYOND NPDIVIIND DX PTND TI2 ¥ .DIPNI NIIMNNND NPPIN

DJNIYY DV ONIINN DPINIA 12200 NTPD

NIPOIY MPTHIN NNX DI XYMV PNIPY NIN DOYOIRD INNIN XMPY M2
DPINNRD 12102, TPMIPN NIIWN RO DNPYOIND INNIN YMIPY NIIYN 19102
2INY,DININN NNOYN 1PN, NPMIPHT NMNYIN DY NSV DX MPYN NPIDND
NNNIN MPTN SY DTN 2D NN TN POIVN DY NOVIN PRI NPITNN
ONIYIA NP NNDHIN THIINND NNYIPX NN DY YTV D) MNTRIND
T PNY DOTAN NIVIDY DY WIANND 1M INT TXD (PIDIT DN NOXIND NNT)

:MIPOIN MPTNN INY P2 DN P2

NN MTNNX ORI MYTIN MPTHN 2D N2 MNYN NPINNNN ,NIYNI
MTNR MO XXAND NI0NI MY )1 12 DOV, NHAN NNINK NININ DOMPYN
DYMIPNRT INNIN XMPY HNYN DY 1NN MINNN 717V1I33 DWnNd 1o
THONI DNXIND DTN DN PYNAD YTI NI MPIAY NP NIIWN INPIM
NIXY AN NIN DNNXD NPDIPHT IMYID XNP 1T TRDN .NOWNNN DY MIMIN
PoN3 DY .NINNIN YMIPY NPIONI DY MNNNN P2 OPPN 1PNV ON
P2, DVPMIPRN DMYIN P OXRND ITPANY YTIVA P ORNND DR MPTHIN
DYMPYN NYINI MTNRD DX DXTHIND T2 O DY) DN P2 DIMPYN OPAD
INITY ) PRI, INIT PO IRIYI YY) XD NNYT 2020 .I»TNN YINI2
NPIWYIN 250-1 NOYNSI DNNIN NNNIN XMPY VY >3 PPNY DNVLIAND
DYIYa DY TTINNND D¥IITN NNN 1D II%) ,TPYOY XIND AN NPMIPHN
INNIN XMPY DY DPININ-)) DN DTINONR MYNNNI N ,DOINN
NN OMPYO MINOIT MDY P2 TINRD DONT ,MADN MPY MIIYND DY
YTPYI MNOIAN MDY DMYIRT INNIN XMIPY P2 NTI0N NNMP ONIWAI
PNIAN NIADWNT MNINDT NIV TV MY NIDN ,LYND NN PNPINDD NIVIIN

JON DN DY DOYOIND DYIIXD MWD NONDND SNXPN -39 NIOM

MINIT DY DN ONPIVIIPI IDINT D) PIAND ORIV TYDN YMPY PIN
(D7YN) DMPYN NPIYND DIPIVIP NININID DINMP DN GN V1D NYAPD
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IPO NOIAPD NN DY IMIT NN MVLINY TII PR ,DIITNHN MPPN ONIM
NIN 9 DY NNY PRIYIOY NYT NIPPY DPwanD 1% aNIN ¥ INNIN MIOYIN
INT) TA92 OND YT MOTY ITO DY DDINNY 0T THXD DINMPN DXANYNN
IIVIP PR N2 PINITI INNNI IF ANND DTN 1222APNN (1996 00 SN
NSO VIPOIY MPTHN INY NNT NDIYD .DOLON NN IMIPYI NINITD YN
MY MINITN JNPIVIIP TI .NMIRIT DIPNN DOWNN DNIPIVIIP DNXY DXPINA
IN2IDN PP NIMANNT MOINNT NTN NN MO THN N0 DWW DI
NPDOLPOD MIIWYN ¥ DAY MY TN .DM»NIANM DMHIYIN D»NA ADNVWND
NN YN ) OO 293P .11 NDIDNA D) IMN DIMPYD NN
IMNNANNID IMNVIID NIPON NN 29 DY) 7)1 %9 DY MINIY MPTNN NN
YMPY NN TPORDIVNIN NVPPTH W 112 MP TN .THON DY PN IN TPV
NODOYIN NN MWD M55 MNOIT,NOIND ANND INITI ,NINDD J1I NI
YND DXAVIN DNY DXT2> D) MXIID DN)PIVIIPA DIDX2IN OGN TINNA .NINAN

.D»PIN

NPONIND NN MY YTO NI MINKRD MPTND KXY NPT P2 G0N W
MNNAIN MNVIN NIPTIIY MPTNI YD NN YPDY NYPIN NYINT DN DY
9272 NVONNN DX INDNN POINN 532 PIN DIV NI MPYN YPIN D
NYLIANY ,MOVLINNN NJAPA A5 MPIY DXNINY NN NNYIN IR MPYN 1IN0
.D»5MINY DONIXPN DIPOY DY DDIAND PPN DY INMI 1230 NLONNN D
MTIN PPO PHOXR PYNN YN DY DDINND DXNONX DPPN D1OMN DI
NIPY ,20 AT N MY INND NIND NN ONIN DAPD MND ,MIPYN
30,1y NYAPNNY NVINN DY 2N PYLD PPN MIVIN) YIDIWUN
299253 IR (1996 90 ORP PNT) TV 1Y DVIND MIVIN ,DYTH NP
DIVY NN, PPN OD1IN VIYN DY NONR DPDYDI MNIPYD MONM NN ¥ MPTNN

T DINN OPONIVIT PINT N3N)

NN YMPY NOIAPY HOMINN TON 120 DTIP ININY 29I NN DWNY 1o
1NNY NYTN DIPOVY TI PYINPN P DINN T DY NIV D010 DWW DI
12391 912> 7171732 D) TN TAW DY XD ONXPN P NN DY NI MIPYN
YIPN YPON 1INM,D2NY DXNNIN T DY NN NIAYN W YPOD NYPa vind
,N9I82 9D DININNIN N2IY 1D WD INXY 1NN DY MNY» NI 12T DY 19Da
ND DN DYMNIYNIY DXTDOD PYI DIMPYH 1NN TIONY PINITI ,7”MVLII12a

TN TIYN DY NYTO DIPOW0 PN IPX WY ,0AVNN DX NVONNA DY
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MPTNHN DI LYNI IRV YPYN NI NIN DD TPNND MNIPYN TN 901N
DN WNWYADY 1IN AWIND MIT PN PN IRV TYDN YMPY PIN IpTIY
PIND DOYNN O3 INYPIAD MYNA DAPNND MIYYY NOLONN 1PIYI PIYV
NYAPNNN NVINND DM INYT WHYND MIT DTN DID YA MW NIPIYN
23T IO NNNNI ORIV NPTN N PRNYI YD NN INYPIY Ypad 1wyl
NYNN MONMNN NNYP POV MPTNN NI 20NN MRS 0N
NVONNN PONNI GNNYN INYT DX WNRYND PPN DY MDY MIYNY DYPINa
11 NNIY,DYI) DIWIVP 323D ) 113 12T 12 910N NN NI 1MIYA
22 SWIMIT NN NPN2N 1989 , 7570 NMDT 12T NIONRD .Y 22 DT 120
JNIWI TN - 1Y NOAPNND NVINN DI DY INYT NN INNT NN WNWND 150
D) ,YNW) THN R TOON DY INIPY Ta92 1 XD DLV PYY 2T N3N DIV
D7D SYW 1y IN DY NOAPHND NVONN DY 2)HND 1V PN DN PO

PIN2 120 ITYNN DI 1958-NWN TYON PINA NN»PY NADN N0 NWIIN
AYIN ONDT DMINX DMPYD DN NN 2992 Y929 NN DN DIPNI N
DTN MNNDY MNXI ONIND DN ,DMYIRT INNIN YMIPY NNONIA 5Ip>
NPIWIN DX 2»NN 1998-N"IWNN YN YN PIN 7 MINIY NYAPI DD
02101 DXNIND NN ,INNIN XMPY Y7 IR NN DY XXIAND NPMIPNN
NNV NN (VITVINI) YTIN NXON TIT NNT DY .OMPHH DMIPYN NOAPD
M»TNN 922,729 INNYNA D20 M2 NOYA YTNN MIND DN ND DN MY
YN PADY ONINKRY INN 1IN NN NN IN SNOVNND TIVND DPP NIPOIV
DPIN ,OUNY NN .DONIT DOVIN DY DXMPYN MM MTIN 2NN NND
NPIDTD DN YT XD MPTHN INY D32 .00 DIVOUPD WINN DI 1M 10N
DINDA NMIDT DY YN X ,OUND ,PONNI .IINNN NNYPNI D) DT
ANYTN 29D D32 01N DINNNN DY MNNNT PN MDA NNNIM TYON
522 DINNN YPD NYAPY 197 YDAV D) TII MNY MOY NN DIV DN

TION DYTNN TN

MPTNN MM RN, TPMIPNI MYIN DPIDNY DIMIPYN YN 1PIya
NP DND MRXNI DT> DY DMV DY NPRY NINND NPNIN Y 1PV
NN YMPY INI) DX PYI DXMPYN DX D) PTONN PIND INMN DY 0
NPOIVIIND DN NNNN OPIN NINT NNIWYD ORIV (TW) TIdN 210 Xv»
?IN2 ,5WN5 70 .0OMPY DY NPOON NIDNI DIVID DN ,DYT NI ,mMudN
PTHIN PIND 1DVPPIYD AWN) POP SNN YIAPI 1960-T"WN (NNIYM D) YN
NN ON NI ,INT DY IV VIV )92 NNY NNIN YT TY MND NMIIYNN
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DY2»NNNN DX MPYN DIX PANIYND NPTNN NIIND NIINX DI PN PN PRI
NYAPOS PPIY PLP DY IMIT W PRY NID L(NONDI YA LAVYNI NI DN GN)
DPTHIN DMIPY

DYMIPYN 92 NN TIND YPIND ,ONIYI INNIOIMPY DD NYSND INIT NT 1PV
VPO DDN YN TI.PYA DO MDY NN OIMIPY PA TIND KDY TN NN OIVIIND
MININID NIV TND,02I1PN DIMPY NYHN IN/) DININ NPOONI XVINNT YIIN

(1996 90 ORY )INT) MNAVYN DOVIY DY DMV DY NN TS YN

XY DY NN MNPN DX PTHN INNX 1958-NmYn TYON YMPY PN
ION OOIN,DPPRID MPYN NN OMOPY NPMIPNN NMYIN DX 2NN PN
YN PNT) TO DWO DININII DXAXRYNI NXY DODXPNN MNPNRN DN PTHIN
DIVINDD ,DNNIN TIVN YT DY NIDIMNN IRNIN DIV DIPN DI (1996 ,ON
75% 1PMPHND MYID NNTHN PIND ,0N3 NVNINY D’YNN DD 19 DY
INSIND DY DINNN 25%-2 DIRYD XIOX TPDIPHT MYIN DY I IRSINN
NPoN2 DXYD NONONI NIIIY ORIV THIMPN MYI DI OX PAD (2005 ,ONIY)
DNON P2 DNPAVINY NP DOYON DY XNPNTY 280D XN I .93 INDN2A
INXIND OPON NN XYY DOYPNN ANV DOINNOPN MY NPINNI DMNSN

(1999 ,NOON-12)

MPTNHI OOYOINRD INNIN OMPYY PN MNPN 2D NXNI NIV NPPDI
PoN2 (N TN DIPN) DD 290N N MININID NIVIA YIDIN INX DIYNIN NMINWN
JINT DIYAND YT DX PPN DY MNXY MANNWYND NY1IT D) NNYP MPTHIN
DY 9N M»TNI NPTHN DY INY NPNTNI NON 11N NYITY TI N T
2DIPNN POLOYN P MIIIND PVLIYN P2 PRI NPINND NPIYN NN PNAD NN
PN DY PN NNVLIAN I NTAIYN DXY I T DY YIANND M ,NNY NYO

.DNY NPPHN NMDIVIIND DXMPYN NPADN DY NNVIANA PIN NN

D2 DV 5T TONN TPINN NN DONIN 1N ONIW DMPN YPINN ANNN
YN 5NN MNINKRD DAY .DOYORD INNIN YMPY NPT DINOUNN XD
INNIN XMPY NPIONX DY NPINKRDND PON 192Y INNDNIY ,1PPON NI
MYLN .DMPOY DMLY DININY DMIVNIN DININD NOVNNNIND DOYWIND
OVNNN DY MANYNN DINAXD NN VI NPT 2D M DY NN
NI PPN DAWON P PPNV ON DX PN D) ,DOMIPYN NPIONI
3992 D) NMYT 9N (1998 JOP) DMAYIND WINY DID1D DNY DM PYN
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YMIPY NPOONI NN MIVND NXOY DININD DY DMIPN 1IPDIY MO THN
YND MONMNN YW MPTHN N¥2IN,NNT DY T2 D7) DIMIPNRI INNIN
YTDN 9910 ,NON DMNIN DY DNPINNDY DTPIND NYTNN NPYPNI DYNINI
Y3 PIXD INVN .ADN DININ T DY DXMPYI NPADN DY N1IP2) MPra TN
mMyIN SY DXON TIVND NON»NN NN TPINRIYN NPYPNN 729 INNWNA
MPY DWHINND OYPOY DININI NN MIVND ROY DININ DY NIDIPHN

D0 NINTNN DYLN DIPPIID

NIYSNIR DIYO

,DOYOYUPA 51905 NONMNNN NNNIN NPITN DY NPPD DY DOINN 1Y THON
2V TOD NNMN THRONN NIVN 2PN MPTH YY1 YN NI DT DI
YMIPYY DN NON MPTNI INNIN DPPTHN DDA OMINNI MINIPYD
MPY NYIN 1IITOY DD MNIPYD NP TN ONIN NYYI N2 TITM, NN
O OPPOY 1INIY MPTNI DNMPN DDTIAN 9IN .IPINNI NMDIVIIND
NNY DNYP DX VIIAND DWYM DPPON I DY DAIWN MNIPY 1901

:0M2VN

MP DDA DXTNIY NNNIN DINNA NPNINDIIN NNRND DY TIDN MNPy .1
ITNINY 293 TIDN DNIPY .Y THDNI MIPOIN MPTHN 2172 NP1 THN
OV192 DPYPNI PIN DXNVILN NINNI

NN DX MYIPN NPPTH NNON X TIDY YPIN DIV 1IPDIY MPTHN I .2
YMPY NYAPO MIT DDA NN 1 N2IN .0¥AVINND DNNID NIXTD 1IN
LDPYON NN

7272 NDXN DX NYTHN DNMN NNND ,DXPPND DXMPY NNIONN NPT .3
.02aP5 TITM MDY DY DNYP

YOO - N212°0012 ,N2PNPA VY DI YNV RO TPONIXIDN NP THN N 4
DYDY NINTINN INY, TN ITIAD NPNRY DX IWIRNY MDY NN NN 1D
NODM TTNRND 19200

NV IDIN POV DY NON DX MPYD PO PN, IHYY NPINND .5
MTHN N OPPOY DININ ,NPMIPNRT NPIWIN OT DY YY) DI MIPYN
I0MoN

D25 .INMIN DINNI MOLINND NDAPS DTN MNNXY DINIVIP DNIMP .6
.0392 DNONIMN NON

DTN PIPT N2 219200 MIIN DY ONXPN-1T INY VIONN MPTHD ™ .7
I NVOND NRD NYXIAN NIDNMN
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YNND ONIT,INM D NN KD DPY MYNIY IR NI YN DD ROV .8
TINDIY 292 NYIY YWNIND 1N POYY SDAVN PYN IN PVIWND DI 92 NYIY
DY DM

DNX2 INTHY DRI YT IX YIAND MO - YIDOWD M NNY ppwd .9
2D NYAPMY NVONND

NN XMPY NPIYN DY NPIDI MIRIN) NN NIASYN INNIN DP1TN .10
Py DMYON

MUNIND M»PTN Tl OX DINIPYN VYN IR DNMPNN ORIV NPTNI
DYNIIND NMIDT DIDNAD ), N0V INNIN XMPY MIIYNI 7NN 1Y M)
YT 1109 NIIY KD ORIV, TPOMIN NNAN )1, 0PN NN YMPYD
1NN 1958-NMYnN TYDN YMPY PIN .Y DOYWIND INNIN YMIPY NIIyNa
IND DYMYNYN DMNY 12 IWYI KDY 1TV INX DMOYIRD INNIN XMPY NIX
NI DNIYID DMOYINRD INNIN OMPY NN .DNONNN MDY NDA INPIPN
.D»NIINN DXMPYN NIIYNI INPA HNMYIAM NIYONT NI N1IMN DNRND
DN DANIN NPRY DY MD¥APNI MMNNINAT DN DNNIN NN W NIIWN

LDMX NIIYN ORIV NPTV QX ,NPNINDII NDNNID WIAPIY DXOITIVDN

DONIPY )ITINY WIN NN MDY PIN DY NPYPN N8IN) 9,39 DY PaD PN
,DMYINRT NN IMPY NI 1HNAID NI, 0NN DXOITIVD MNIND
M>NPY MNAYN ,D>TN> DY DNPIIND P O MY NND M 1MV 1D
,M22IPNN DTN MM NN DIDPY ,WTN INNIIMPY PINA THX W .DPPY
DYVITIVDA TINYY MNNT NT PIN .AYYN MDDIDY NNHPNN MY DORNN
232 NMDT MV, NINNIN DINDA PAIYNN D2WN DY DDIPN DPNIND1I
MDIVIIND DY MPIIND DINNNIOVINPND D99 VNI P2V INAYNI VIS, DTN

DINIY NYTHNI DD

THONN TN JPINNY WIN NN XMPY PINA 1Y TRDN DV INSONN TND
YMPY 50D NMITI,PINN NMONI PIOY 'DMYIR INNT MPY DD DY J»yIa
D)NN DINN D)D) YNIDNN MNIT NIV PIN YIPY ,MNIN DD MNIA
INNIN XMPY NIIWN DIYTPY YITND PINS INND NWY Nt DD .pIiNN NN
MOT DX INVID PIND MINYY 'ONYOR INNT OXTDY DD DY INPP .DOYND
IITH NNY DY INNAYNDI 10 DTN D»DDA 717NN ONIN NNVIAND DTN
NN OIMPY PIN NPXPNA TNNN DIPNA NN NPRY NIV IN OPON NINAI

VTN DOUON
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MNPN

192 DNIDNNN DXMIPYN 1112292 NOUYNNH MONHYN .(1999) .3 ,NOX-12
VY TN IPNND INNIONDS NN DOV . NMNPNRN

PNYIN 1229 2129121 PVIVYN PAY 19N DIYIN NN IMPY (1994) N NIT
DVPYTN IPNND INIDNI NN DOV MNP NIN

TIN2 .90-M 80-N MIWA NMINNANT - HNIWID INNIN DYPTH .(1999) X ,)PINT
(474-437 my) INIWIA TPNAIEN NPITND (D2D7Y) DNIN )Y ONOVNI T
AN YD DVYDIDNN AN N

YMPY NYIN DY ONPYPN ITOND DOwWINn 500N (2002) .X PNT
SO, 09WNY N3N ,NTAY .1958-TYDN YMIPY PIN DV NIPNND TYON
153-135

319 1207 0PYIR NN SMPY DD (1997) ) DN N PR X PNT
AMyn DYOWvYY

DYMPYO MPONNN TIPON DY NDIIN DNLIAN PN MIOWN .(2000) .y , 0N
76-96 58 SONISID 1INV . NPYOXN WNNNN DN 0NN

VI MNDTY NPND DN DOYWIRD INNIN YMPY (1998) > Jop
.39-58 ,53 ,2ONO8ID PINLIA

AAYN HY DPIND NNOND :ANNIN MY V9N ,PIND (1988) .T 0NV
JDIND DNXIN DYV INIYWA YOININID
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Commissioner of the Children, Office: http://www.occ.org.nz/

Developments in Child, Youth and Family Policy at Columbia University,
http://www.childpolicyintl.org/ Child, Youth and Family Policy in Denmark,
last updated in 2004.

France ministry for social affairs: http://www.social.gouv.fr/
France Prime Minister’s website: http://www.premier-ministre.gouv.fr/en/
information/special-reports_98

France public information service: http://www.service-public.fr/

Government of Alberta, Ministry of Seniors and Community Supports, http://www.
seniors.gov.ab.ca, Ministry of Children’s Services http://www.child.gov.

ab.ca, Government Services http://servicealberta.gov.ab.ca

Government of Canada, Human Resources and Development http://www.sdc.

gc.ca/

Government of Ontario, Ministry of Social and Community Services (and related
sites) http://www.cfcs.gov.on.ca , Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care

http://www.health.gov.on.ca

http://europa.eu.int/comm./employment/social_protection, MISSOC TABLES
2005

http://www.clh.dk/pjecer/danskhandicappolitik/danskhandicappolitik.htm,
Danish Disability Policy — equal Opportunities through Dialogue, April 2002,
Wiederholt Mogens, Bendixten Christine, Dybkjaer Lotte, Sorgaard Bonfils
Inge (Editors), The Danish Disability Council, Published on behalf of the

1TV IN/I NPY Y RO MY THODN YIDY NYY) DN DITVINR IDTII MLIAND N DY 6
DN NYYI NIV NNONNI DXTH DX IV, 0IIVPN 297D IINI DD 1INWI ,NYINN
VNNV NVIDIINN) www.webcitation.org INNI XINND 1) T DIIND W) VIOV
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Danish Disability Council by The Equal Opportunities Centre for Disabled
Persons (Center for Ligebehandling af Handicappede).

http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca/disability/
http://www.cyf.govt.nz/1155.htm
http://www.minvws.nl/ Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

http://www.nizw.nl/smartsite.htm?id: NIZW International Centre: Intelligence,

Long-Term Care in Developed Nations: A Brief Overview
http://www.youthpolicy.nl/

Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Denmark’s Official Site:
http://denmark.dk/portal/page?_pageid=374,520522&_dad=portal&_
schema=PORTAL

Ministry of Health: http://www.moh.govt.nz/
Ministry of Social Affairs: http://eng.social.dk/ministry.html

Ministry of Social Development: http://www.mosp.govt.nz/

Official Government Website on Children, Youth and Families:
http://www.cyf.govt.nz/ and Care an Protection of Children:

http://www.cyf.govt.nz/1258.htm#top

Publication of the Ministry of Social Affairs: Social Policy in Denmark in
http://eng.social.dk/netpublikationer/eng/dsp1dsp240902/7.htm

The Clearing House on International Developments in Child, Youth and Family
Policy at Columbia University, http://www.childpolicyintl.org/ Child, Youth
and Family Policy in New-Zealand, last updated in 2005. Sources for the

quotes in the brief on New Zealand:

The Danish Social Research Institute (Socialforskningsinstituttet)

http://www.sfi.dk/sw7411.asp The The Clearing House on International
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The European Commission: http://europa.eu.int/comm./employment/social_
protection, MISSOC TABLES 2005

The European Commission: http://europa.eu.int/comm./employment/social_
protection, MISSOC TABLES 2005

UK Department for Work and Pensions: http://www.dh.gov.uk/

UK Secretary of Health: http://www.direct.gov.uk/
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Personal Social Services

International Comparison of Policy and Services to Children at
Risk, Handicap and the Elderly in France, the United Kingdom, the
Netherlands, Canada, Denmark and New Zealand

Abstract

This position paper discusses social policy guidelines and principles
underlying personal social services. It focuses on services provided to
children, youth at risk, people with disability and the elderly population
in six different countries: Canada, Denmark, France, the Netherlands,
New Zealand and the United Kingdom. These countries are characterized
by highly developed welfare systems, each with a different social care
tradition. At the turn of the millennium, each of these countries began a
process of review of its social welfare policy and system. Some of these
evaluations have been completed, and some are still under discussion.

This study is based on documents and websites, publicized by international
organizations, government offices, non-government organizations
(NGO:s), private agencies and research institutes.

Our position paper reviews:

1. Legal bases for provision of long-term care and children’s welfare
programs

. Policy framework and operational principles.

. Personal social services provided.

. Definition of risk covered by social protection.

. Eligibility criteria.

. Service entitlements.

7. Organizational issues.

8. Appeal rights and procedures.

9. Internal controls and performance review mechanisms and

structures.

AN L W

Based on this information, this document compares Israeli personal social
services with those of other countries. Such a comparison is important
for defining policy issues and for evaluating the merits and trade-offs of
service delivery in Israel.
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